LETTER AGHEEMENT

) No' 90-127-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Industrial Relations Department
215 Market Street

San Francisco, California 94106
[415]) 973-1125

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
Local Union 1245, IBEW
P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596
[415]) 933-6060

Richard Bradford, Manager

Jack McNally, Business Manager

May 31,

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

1990

Pursuant to Subsection 202.16 (b) of the Physical Agreement, and Generic Letter
Agreement 86-155-PGE, Company proposes to establish a 10-hour four-day workweek
schedule for one Telecommunications Technician headquartered at McMaude Place.

The effective date of this agreement will be the first Monday following the signing of
this agreement by the Union and will continue for approximately six months.

The purpose of this change is to increase efficiencies in radio repair. The senior
volunteer is Hank Spaletta and Hank will work this schedule for up to six months, at
which point the Company will seek further volunteers and rotate those individuails
through for six months periods. The proposal will follow the generic Agreement
86-155-PGE with the exception of the specific proposal outlined below.

The schedule for the participant will be from 7:00 a.m. to 17:30 p.m. with one
half-hour for lunch. Either party may cancel this Agreement by providing one

week's written notification.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the

Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

2109, ‘

By

Manager of Industrial ations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the dat&~

hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL

00D OFp ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
Aﬂh_gl’ 1990

Bu51ness Manager

<hbh




